
      November 17, 2006 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Chairman Klein 
 
 
 
FROM:   Hubert T. Bell /RA/ 
    Inspector General 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:   INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE U.S. 
    NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION’S  
    SPECIAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
    AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2006, AND 2005, AND 
    FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED (OIG-07-A-03) 
 
 
This memorandum transmits the R. Navarro & Associates, Inc. Independent Auditors’ Report 
on the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) special-purpose financial statements, 
including the reclassified balance sheets, as of September 30, 2006, and 2005, and the 
related reclassified statements of net cost and changes in net position for the years then 
ended.  This audit was performed for the purpose of providing financial information to the 
U.S. Department of the Treasury and the U.S. Government Accountability Office for use in 
preparing and auditing the Financial Report of the U.S. Government. 
 
Results of Audit 
 
The independent auditors issued an unqualified opinion on the reclassified balance sheets of 
the NRC as of September 30, 2006, and 2005, and the related reclassified statements of net 
cost and changes in net position for the years then ended. 
 
If you have any questions, please call me at 415-5930 or Stephen Dingbaum, at 415-5915. 
 
Attachment:  As stated 
 
cc:   Commissioner McGaffigan 
        Commissioner Merrifield 
 Commissioner Jaczko 
 Commissioner Lyons 
 J. Funches, CFO 
 M. Johnson, OEDO 
















